Summary

I am an LA based filmmaker/photographer that has gained a reputation for my unmatched efforts I put forth in post production as well as for my keen eye while on set. Currently, I am a graduate of the Los Angeles Film School with my Bachelors degree in Film, and I have over 7 years of shooting experience focusing primarily on DP work, Directing, and Editing. With working on a countless number of sets, and productions, I have become versatile; getting any job done efficiently, and effectively regardless of the conditions. I hope to put myself in an environment where I can prove what I know, and flourish in the pre and post production world.

Proficiencies

ADOBE PREMIERE PRO SET DESIGN

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS

PHOTOSHOP

CAMERA OPERATING

SCREEN WRITING

Experience

Alternative Press Camera Operator/BTS March 2018 - Present

The Indie Corner
Director/Camera Op
Feburary 2018 - Present

Luxuriator by Franco Head Director/Editor August 2017 - 2018

Sally Kilani Head Director/ Editor October 2015 - 2018 I work on photoshoots and music videos, shooting behind the scenes and editing videos for various celebrities, musicians, and bands such as Panic at the Disco.

Work as the camera operator on a radio talk show where I record and edit hour long segments that pertain to music and LA culture.

Direct, edit, and coordinate photo and video advertisments for Luxuriator by Franco (a luxury eyeglasses store in Beverly Hills).

Take editorial style photos of models in high end luxuray jewlery and as well as recording and editing snippits of the outfits for a lookbook set of visuals.

Education

The Los Angeles Film School Bachelors, Television & Film (Major) Japanese (Minor)

GPA: 3.9

Class of 2018